TWSL Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204 Tucson, AZ 85718 League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079 Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

League Minutes for July 8th, 2014

Meeting began 7:00

Corrections to the minutes: Correct date. Minutes accepted as corrected.

<u>**Teams in attendance:**</u> Chubasco, Fuego, Furinkazan, Gila Monsters, Nemesis, NICUnets, Ragtags, Shizzle, SS Devils, S.W.A.T., Thirty Something, Vailocity, Absynthe, Black & Blue, Cruz Azul, DJs, Fire, Force 11, Gang Green, Leon, Nuclear Fusion, Pref Flow, ProPain, SDFC, Slum Lords, TA Galaxy, Tigres, Traigalo, Vertigo, and Yamas!.

Teams not in attendance: Caliente, Diamondbacks, Doctor Mora, FC Sonora, G3, Guanajuato, Just 4 Kicks, Juventus, Las Guerreras, Mocking Jays, Mojoe, Pele, Pretty in Pink, Pumas, Shakti, SVA, Synergy, La Tortura, TWAN, Venom, Vixen, Ajax, Alzano Arsenal, Ballistics, BC United, Bulldogs, Burnouts, Clockwork, Cobras, Commission, Crush, Deviants, Devil Dawgs, Drive Time, Dynamo, FC Rejects, Impact, Javelinas, Little Mijos, Lobos, Misfits, Monsoon, Palerteros, Pub Crawlers, Revolution, Schina Star, Shillelagh, Shinkickers, Shockers, That Team, Velocity and VWP.

Teams who have missed two meetings in a row are close to being fined if they miss one more meeting: Caliente, Doctor Mora, G3, Just 4 Kicks, Juventus, Mocking Jays, Mojoe, Pele, Pretty in Pink, Pumas, SVA, La Tortura, TWAN, Venom, Alzano Arsenal, Ballistics, BC United, Bulldogs, Burnouts, Clockwork, Cobras, Commission, Crush, Deviants, Devil Dawgs, Drive Time, FC Rejects, Impact, Javelinas, Little Mijos, Lobos, Monsoon, Pub Crawlers, Schina Star, Shockers and That Team.

Teams who will be fined for missing three meetings:

President:

- A revised schedule was sent out because the city has decided to rotate the use of Udall fields.
- Udall has had some issues with the computer system that runs the light. Those games that could not be played because there were no lights will be rescheduled.
- The Field contract is signed for this fall.

Board Members

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Treasurer:Susan McMahon404-7160

Secretary: Shelly Birch 975-8173 Registrar: Cynthia Saldamando 888 – 4333

TWSL Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204 Tucson, AZ 85718 League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079 Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

• Proposed dates for fall registration/season are: registration, Monday August 11th (most games will be finished by this date with the potential exception of some Coed makeup games) Packet Pickup, September 4th, start of fall season, September 5th for Coed and September 7th for Women's. An email of registration final dates will be sent out to all team representatives.

Vice-President (presented by Doreen):

Doreen had a copy of the discipline report for teams to review after the meeting.

Secretary:

- If you receive an important email notification of field or game changes, be sure to
 CONFIRM that you received the notice and <u>include your team name</u>. If you receive a
 phone message, call back and confirm you received our message. Please confirm as soon
 as possible, you do not have to contact all your players prior to confirming.
- Rain Policy: Tell your players to show up for all games unless you hear from us by phone and/or email that fields are closed. If there is lightning, you will likely be instructed to seek safety and wait it out for 20-30 minutes to see if it passes.
- People have been calling to try and reschedule games because they cannot field a team. If you cannot field a team you need to forfeit, we will not your reschedule your game. To not lose your bond, 5 days prior to your game, you need to call and speak with a board member. This allows us to find an alternate team to fill in for your team.

Treasurer:

- A few more registrations will be deposited.
- The insurance payment for the fields will be coming up. The city is requiring the league to increase our liability another million.
- Coed teams that still have not picked up their Playdown bond checks were all emailed. They can call or email Sue to have them destroyed or arrange to pick them up.

Registrar:

Board Members

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Treasurer:Susan McMahon404-7160

Secretary: Shelly Birch 975-8173 Registrar: Cynthia Saldamando 888 – 4333

TWSL Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204 Tucson, AZ 85718 League Office Phone: (520) 690 – 0079 Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

- Team representatives, when you have a new player joining, please put them on your roster. Input all the player information at the registration website, so it will be ready when the documents and the correct payment amount are received then we only have to update the payment information.
- Correct change please!
- Team representatives, do not remove registered players from your rooster. If you want to drop a player from your team after they have been fully registered, please contact Cynthia, the registrar, or one of the board members. If you drop them we cannot track their payment method.

Announcements:

Reminder, for the upcoming meeting in November, any amendments need to be submitted in writing in a timely matter so that team representatives may have 14 days to review the amendments prior to the meeting.

New Business:

No new business

Meeting Adjourned at 7:24

In lieu of the monthly meeting we will have Fall Registration at the TWSL Office

Board Members

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Treasurer:Susan McMahon404-7160

Secretary: Shelly Birch 975-8173 Registrar: Cynthia Saldamando 888 – 4333